

JENNIFER WHITE-BAUGHAN PH.D.

222 West Coleman. Blvd. Mt. Pleasant, SC, 29464

cell: (808) 268.7322 ✉ jenniferbaughan1@mac.com



CLINICAL/ CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGIST

Accomplished professional combining psychological and health care expertise with organizational leadership. Experience of working with a wide variety of client groups, across the whole life course and presenting with the full range of clinical severity within the range of care settings including primary care, hospital, schools, outpatient and community. Consultation, design and implementation of educational programs related to children and trauma. Acute and Post Traumatic Stress Disorder in Sri Lanka post tsunami and Sierra Leone, West Africa post civil conflict.

EDUCATION

Relationship Development Intervention (RDI) Beginning and Intermediate Training for Professionals, Intervention for the treatment of Autism , The Connection Center, Houston Texas	April, 2008
International Peace and Conflict Resolution , Initiatives of Change, Caux Switzerland:	May 2003
International Peace and Conflict Resolution Skills Institute □ American University School of International Service: <i>Trauma, Peace, and Reconciliation Workshop:</i>	Apr 2003
Ph. D Psychology (APA Approved), California School of Professional Psychology, San Diego Campus:	1991
Psychometrics and Clinical Psychology Program , East Carolina University:	1983-1984
Bachelor of Nursing Science -- Seattle Pacific University - Seattle, Washington	1981
Associate Degree in Nursing □ Charleston University – Charleston West Virginia:	1971

LICENSES AND □ CERTIFICATIONS

LICENSED O PRACTICE PSYCHOLOGY, STATE OF HAWAII,	August, 2008
LICENSED TO PRACTICE PSYCHOLOGY, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA	MARCH 2008
LICENSED, PRACTICE PSYCHOLOGY, STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE,	MAY 1995-2006
LICENSED, PRACTICE PSYCHOLOGY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA	1993-1996
EYE MOVEMENT DESENSITIZATION AND REPROCESSING, LEVEL II PRACTITIONER,	1997

Experience

South Carolina Psychological Association □ Public Education Coordinator	South Carolina	2009-present
Clinical Psychologist / Private Practice	Mount Pleasant / SC	2008-present
Consultant/ Training HAVE DREAMS Helping Autistic Voices Emerge	Chicago, IL	2008
SCRIPT CONSULTANT / REASON PICTURES AND GOOD PRODUCTIONS	LOS ANGELES/ CA/ NY/ USA	2007-2009
CONSULTANT AND PROJECT COORDINATOR to the Anglican Bishop of Colombo, Sri Lanka, Post Tsunami	Columbo, Sri Lanka	March-June 2004 □
CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST / Private Practice	NORTH CONWAY, NH	1995-2005

Conducted assessments, diagnoses and psychotherapy using Psychodynamic, Family systems, Interpersonal and trauma specific treatments such as Trauma CBT and EMDR for children and adults due to physical/sexual abuse, physical assault, rape, and family/domestic violence.

Psychotherapy related to diagnoses such a Depression, Anxiety Disorders, ADD/ADHD, Learning Disabilities, Autism spectrum disorders.

Conducted Marital Therapy and worked with High Conflict Divorce Situations

Level II EMDR practitioner

Conducted Formal Dangerousness Assessments in public schools

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE	SAN DIEGO, CA
STAFF LICENSED PSYCHOLOGIST	1993-1994

Provided Psychotherapy with children , families, women, and couples

Provided crucial scientific, developmental, academic, and feedback for primary investigators, medical staff, families, and the academic/educational community

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSISTANT and post doctoral licensing hours	1991-1993
---	------------------

Psychological assistant with a child focus-- cognitive- behavioral, interpersonal, post-doctoral training.

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL OF PROFESSIONAL PSYCHOLOGY	SAN DIEGO, CA
ADJUNCT FACULTY	1991-1992

Taught “*Theories of Psychology—an Integrative Approach*”

CAMBODIAN POST TRAUMATIC STRESS RESEARCH PROJECT	UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO
RESEARCH COORDINATOR	1988-1991

Studied the effects of a treatment intervention composed of problem-solving and information processing related to PTSD, production of a Khmer educational video focusing on PTSD, and social reinforcement sponsored by the University of California, San Diego School of Medicine

Consultation and Research Consultant, Catholic Charities, Department of Refugee Resettlement/Cambodian PTSD Research Project ▪ **1989-1990**

Coordinator, of Cambodian Post Traumatic Stress Research Project ▪ 1989-1991

Research, UCSD School of Medicine Cambodian Needs Assessment Study ▪ **1988-1991**

Internship Jewish Family Services, San Diego, CA ▪ **1988-1989**

Internship, Child Abuse/Family Intervention Program, Escondido Healthcare Clinic –San Diego, CA **1987-1988**

Internship, Salvation Army Drug and Alcohol Treatment Center, San Diego, CA **1986-1987**

Registered Nurse, Head Nurse and Nursing Coordinator ▪ 1971-1981

PAST AND PRESENT AFFILIATIONS

Chair, Community Education Committee , Collaborative Law Center, Daniel Island 2009

Public Education Coordinator, South Carolina Psychological Association 2009

Invited member Infant Mental Health Task Force, Hawaii 2008

Mental Health Transformation Task Force, Early Intervention Committee, State of Hawaii, 2007

American Psychological Association A.P.A. Member Division 12 (Clinical) 1992-present

USA Coordinator, Children’s Learning Services, Sierra Leone, West Africa, 2004

Grant Committee, New Hampshire Women’s Fund

Carroll County Task Force on Child Abuse, Member

UNHCR, Bangkok, Thailand, Presenter

Women’s Forum, California School of Professional Psychology, Coordinator, 1988-1989

Sigma Theta Tau, Nursing Honor Society

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

Invited Presenter, Cambodian Refugees, UN High Commissioner for Refugees in Bangkok, Thailand, 1991 **Coordinator, Hunger Project, 1984-1985**

HUMANITARIAN MISSION: 2004-2007

Cuba – Traveled under a Christian outreach humanitarian visa with ECCO CUBA to deliver outreach

Sri Lanka, Colombo-Humanitarian Services: Closely related to disaster relief in support of humanitarian missions. Engaged in psychological training with first responders for three months post tsunami. Conducted workshops for Lanka Seminary in Post Traumatic Stress and Acute stress recognition and basic counseling tools. Taught workshop at Peredinya University with medical, counseling and nursing students working with survivors post tsunami. Taught 2-3 day workshops throughout Sri Lanka on **Trauma Recognition and Treatment Options**.

Sierra Leone, West Africa Invited Presenter to community workers and educators. PTSD and the brain, recognition and basic counseling theory related to the sequelae of trauma related to children.

PRESENTATIONS

“ Special Children / Special Parenting” Trident Academy Special Education Camp, Mt. Pleasant, SC 2009

“Trauma and the Brain” Hope Sierra Leone, Sierra Leone, West Africa, 2004

“Post Traumatic Stress Disorder, Diagnosis and Culturally Relevant Treatment Options among Children” Hope Sierra Leone, Sierra Leone, Africa, 2004

“ Personality Disorders and Parenting” Family Mediation, New Hampshire Superior Court, 2004

“The Effects of High Conflict Divorce”, The New Hampshire Court System, 2003

Problem Solving and Educational Interventions for PTSD Symptoms in Cambodian Refugees.” 1991
American Psychological Association

Poster Presentation,

“In Search of Treatment- Mental Health, Services for Refugees.”

Refugee Information and Exchange Conference, California State Department of Health and Human Services, Sacramento, CA. **1991**

“Results of Psychological Melodrama and Educational Intervention with Symptoms of PTSD Among Cambodian Refugees.”

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees and United Nations Border Relief Operations, Bangkok, Thailand, 1991

“The Results of a Psycho-educational Treatment Intervention Study with PTSD among a sample of Cambodian Refugees.” Society of Teachers of Family Medicine, **1991**

“Information Processing and PTSD- A Psycho-educational Problem-Solving Approach to Treatment”

Solo presenter for Conference Series, “Issues in Cambodian Mental Health” sponsored by Catholic Charities of San Diego, **1991**

“The Mental Healthcare of Southeast Asian Refugees—Therapeutic Issues”

Guest Lecturer, National University, Cross-Cultural Issues in Therapy, **1990**

	P U B L I C A T I O N S	
--	--------------------------------	--

New Hampshire Psychological Association - Net worker, **“Building Humanitarian Bridges Through Trauma Healing,”** Michael Brodeur, **Oct-Dec 2004**

“For a Change” Magazine, Initiatives of Change International, Williams, P., London, **2004**

Baughan, D.M. White-Baughan, J., Wong, S., **Posttraumatic Stress Disorder** in Southeast Asian Refugees, **The Western Journal of Medicine.** 1989; 150: 201

Baughan, D.M., White-Baughan, J. Pickwell, S. et al. (1990) Primary Care needs of Cambodian Refugees. *Journal of Family Practice*, 30 (5), 565-568

Baughan, D.M. and J. White-Baughan. **“Yesterday’s Music Tomorrow’s Flowers.”**

Original Dramatic-educational video and screenplay for Cambodian refugees, **1989**

Jennifer White-Baughan, Ph.D